Dane County Rezone & e |
Conditional Use Perm it Public Hearing Date C.U.P.“--Nun'ih‘er
04/29/2014

. AGENT INFORMATION .~

OWNER NAE :

PHONE (with Area AGENT NAME

HON {wiih
CLIFFORD BARBIAN Coda) WILLIAMSON SURVEYING Code)
- (608) 592-4756 (608) 255-5705
BILLING ADDRESS (Number & Street)

ADDRESS {Number & Street)
8410 COUNTY HIGHWAY Y 104A'W. MAIN ST

{City, State, Zip}
SAUK CITY, WI 53583

E-MAIL ADDRESS -

{City, State, Zip)
Waunkee, Wl 53597

E-MAIL ADDRESS
chris@williamsonsurveying.com

 ADDRESSLOCATION 3

ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF REZONE/CUP ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF REZONE/CUP . ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF REZONE/CUP

northwest of 7815 Crystal Lake Rd

TOWNSHIP - ISECTION TOWNSHIP SECTION

TOWNSHIP SECTION

CUP DESCRIPTION
CREATION OF 2 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

A-1Ex Exclusive Ag RH-2 Rural Homes 9.07
District District
A-1Ex Exclusive Ag A-2 Agriculture District {28.31
District
C.S.M REQUIRED? PLAT REQUIRED? | DEED RESTRICTION INSPECTOR'S

SIGNATURE:(Owner or Agent})
REQUIRED? : INITIALS :

Ef}‘_ Yes D Na D Yes B No D Yes E No _

SIW3

Apglicant Initials B Applicant Initials Applicant Initials__-

PRINT NAME:

DATE:

Form Version 03.00.62




Lane, Roger

R ]
From: _ " Noa Prieve <willsurv@tds.net>
Sent: - _ Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:22 AM
To: - : townofdanederk@gmall com
Cc: ' _ Lane, Roger
Subject: _ Revised Brabian Brothers Rezone :
Attachments: a BARBIAN CSM (3-3-2014).pdf; BARBIAN R£ZONE MAP (3-3-2014).pdf;

POS(3-3-2014). pcif

Hi John / Roger:

We have to revise the rezoning petition#10664 for the Barbian brothers to include the remnant area around the existing
farm bmldmgs This area will only be 27.85 acres and will have to be rezoned A-2. Please ¢ontact me with any questlons

Noa Prieve

Co-owner and registered Land SuNeyor

Williamson Surveying and Assocaates LLC
104 A West Main Street

Waunakee, W] 53597

608-255-5705

Web site: williamsonsurveying.com




Dane County Rezone &
Conditional Use Permit

TR OWNER INFORMATION - i
OWNER NAME PHONE {with Area
CLIFFORD BARBIAN Code)

(608) 592-4756

Application Date Petition Number
02/10/2014 DCPREZ-2014-10664
Public Hearing Date C.U.P. Number

O4l29/2014
TR AGENT INFORMATION

PHONE (with Area
Code)

(808) 255-5705

ANT NAME
WILLIAMSON SURVEYING

BILLING ADDRESS (Number & Street)
8410 COUNTY HIGHWAY Y

ADDRESS (NMumber & Strest}

104A W. MAIN ST

{City, State, Zip}
SAUK CITY, Wi 53583

(City, State, Zip)
Waunkee, WI 53597

E-MAIL ADDRESS

ADDRESS/LOCATION 1.

ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF REZONE/CUP

- ADDRESS/LOCATION 2

ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF REZONE/CUP

E-MAIL ADDRESS
chris@\wiliamsonsurvey:ng com

ADDRESS/LOCA TION 3

ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF REZONE/CUP

northwest of 7815 Crystal Lake Rd

TOWNSHIP

DANE

T 0908-063-8500-0

. 'REASON FOR REZONE

(reating & residantiod 1e¥%
4 Lot aSRRKRING EXETAG

26 Sy DEvreE. TEo™ - TRl

Al Bt To -2 ~ &SR 2 0<.

RH-2 Rural Homes
District

A-1Ex Exclusive Ag
District

~CUP DESCRIPTION =

C.5.M REQUIRED? PLAT REQUIRED? DEED RESTRICTION {INSPECTOR'S INITIALS [ SIGNATURE: (Owner Age
REQUIRED?
Yes [ 1No [] Yes Noe §0]vYes EINo N
2 , SJW3
Applicant Initia) Applicant Initials Applicant inifials/_ é ; PRINT NAME:
COMMENTS: CREATING 2 RESIDENTIAL LOTS \OC% ~
‘ e 3 M§
DATE:
~p 02 , / %

Form Version §3.00.02



DANE COUNTY Zoning Division

PLANNINGYDEVELOPMENT Room 116, City-County Building
" 240 Martin Luther King Jr. Bivd.
Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3342

Zoning Change Application | Phone: (608) 266-4266
Fax: (608) 267-1540

Items that must be submitted with your application:

o Written Legal Description of the proposed Zoning Boundaries
t egal description of the land that is proposed to be changed. The description may be a lot in a plat,
Certified Survey Map, or an exact metes and bounds description. A separate legal description is
required for each zoning district proposed. The description shall include the area in acres or square
feet.

o Scaled Drawing of the location of the proposed Zoning Boundaries
The drawing shall include the existing and proposed zoning boundaries of the property. All existing

buildings shall be shown on the drawing. The drawing shall include the area in acres or square feet.

Owner's Name Clifford, Gary & Dalen Barbian Agent's Name \Wflliamson Surveying
: 608-255-5705
Phone Phone
(608) 592-4756
Email Email chris@williamsonsurveying.com
Town:_Dane Parcel numbers affected; 0908-083-8500-0
Section: 08 Property address or location: NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 Section 6, TON, R8E

Zorning District change: (To / From / # of acres) RH-2/ A-1EX/ 9.07 acres

Soil classifications of area (percentages) ClassIsoils: _Q _% Class lIsoils: _1_% Other 99 %

Narrative: (reason for change, intended land use, size of farm, time schedule)
© Separation of buildings from farmland

® Creation of a residential lot

O Compliance for existing structures and/or land uses

O _Other:
The Barbian brothers are looking to seperate off iwo residential parcels which they will sell.

I authorize that 1 am the o ar ETrission tgAtt gn behalf of the owner of the property.
Submitted By: /j?g, /ﬁ@m Date. 0210512014
———




N4 T. PRIEVE &

CHRIS W. ADAMS,

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYIRS
104. A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHONL: 608-255-5705

Located in the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the SW 1/4 of the NV
1/4, Section 6, T9N, R8E, Town of Jare, Dane County, Wisconsin.
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REZLNE MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATLS, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE & 'CHRIS W, ADAMS,  REGISTERED LAND SURVEYIRS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHIONE 608-255-5705

Located in the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 Section &, TN,
REE, Town of Dare, Dane County, Wisconsin.
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CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSTIN SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS . ADAMS,  REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53337 PHINE: 608-255-5705

Loceted in the NW 174 of the SW 1/4 and the SW 174 of the NW
174, Section 6, TSN, R8L, Town of Dane, Dune County, Wisconsin.
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